Paula Parrish Morean Arts Center

Application Form

Organization Information

If you would like to complete this application in Word first and copy your answers over later, use the
following link: Download Application

The evaluation rubric that will be used to score your request is now available here: Download Rubric

Please pay attention to character limits while working on your draft. These limits include spaces.

Organization Name*
Arts Center Association, Inc. dba Morean Arts Center

Proposal Name*
Please choose a short name to identify this project within the grant portal:

Gallery Lighting

EIN*
596163303

Incorporation Year*
What year did your organization incorporate? This will be the year listed on your determination letter from the
Internal Revenue Service.

1966

Organizational Mission Statement*
What is your organization’s mission statement? This should be no longer than one or two sentences.

The Morean Arts Center connects people with art through innovative, community-oriented art and art
education and contributes to the economic development of the region.

Unique Entity ID (SAM)

Please provide your organization's Unique Entity ID number. This is a specific number used by the federal
government to identify your organization. This is different from a DUNS number, which the federal government no
longer uses.

If you do not have a Unique Entity ID number, you can create an account on SAM.gov and apply for one here (it is
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free and may take 3-4 days for approval): https://sam.gov/content/home

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. However, a Unique Entity ID number
will be required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a number now if it
does not yet have one.

Character Limit: 12
VGL9JTR6SP41

Annual Operating Budget Size*

Please provide the amount of your annual operating budget, (expenditures only) for your entire organization.

$2,587,664.00

Amount Requested*
The maximum grant amount is $199,999.

$43,386.00

Parent Non-Profit/Subsidiaries*

If your organization has a parent non-profit that has multiple subsidiaries, will multiple subsidiaries be applying in
this process?

Example
Better Tomorrow is the parent non-profit of three organizations. Two of those organizations want to apply in this

process. Both would select "Yes" on this question.
No

Request Specifics

Organization Programmatic Background*
Please describe the programming your organization offers to the community and the length of time it has been
doing so. What does your organization do and how long has it been doing it?

Since 1917, when it began as the Art Club of St. Petersburg, the Morean Arts Center has contributed to art
education and appreciation in our community for generations. In 1966 it received its 501(c )3 IRS designation
as Arts Center Association, Inc., (a/k/a the Arts Center and later d/b/a Morean Arts Center) with a mission to
connect people with art through innovative, community-oriented art and art education and contribute to the
economic development of the region. It now includes the Morean Arts Center, the Glass Studio & Hot Shop, the
Chihuly Collection, and the Morean Center for Clay, all located in and around downtown St. Petersburg,
Florida.
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The Morean Arts Center is a nimble, vital, and unique part of St. Petersburg and has served Pinellas County for
several generations. Keenly aware of our community role, our core work includes contemporary art
exhibitions, studio art classes and workshops in a range of media, live art-making demonstrations with
professional artists in glass and clay, and an array of inclusive art educational programs for all ages and
abilities. We continue to expand and deepen accessibility and outreach programs to meet our mission.
Additionally, we generate an annual Community Impact Report that documents how many people we served
and what impact we made through the exhibitions, programs, and initiatives we offer. Included as an
additional upload, these metrics are gathered and compared each year, and all relate back to and align with
the Morean's mission, and its 5 strategic plan goals of Brand, Accessibility, Programs, Organization, and
Sustainability. In FY22, the Morean's galleries offered 53 rotating, contemporary art exhibitions by youth,
emerging, and professional artists that explored a range of themes. For example, in early 2023 we will
showcase 3 exhibitions on the theme of mental health, which is aligned to our mission, relevant in our
community, and relates to the healing power of art and resiliency of the human spirit.

Community Need*
Please describe the community need that exists for your programming. If you are able to cite quantitative, local
data, that will strengthen your proposal.

Community need was why the Morean Arts Center was founded in 1917 when it began as the Art Club of St.
Petersburg. Since then and through our mission to connect people with art, we have developed myriad
programs to meet our community’s needs for art education. Much of what we offer relates to access to the
arts, which we provide in part through free and low-cost programs, outreach initiatives, and accessibility
efforts that connect to and reach our area’s communities of need. The poverty rate in St. Petersburg is 15.2%,
compared to Pinellas County overall at 13.7%, and as documented in our Community Impact Report, which is
included as one of the support materials, we offered free or reduced admissions to 25% more people in FY21-
22 than last. This is a clear indication that our services are needed and that need continues to grow.

The Morean is located in downtown St. Petersburg and is open and free to the public 6 days a week. This
geographic and economic access is important as we serve all QCT (qualified census tracts) identified in
Pinellas County in addition to other areas of need. Through accessibility programs such as Museums for All,
Saturdays@ the Morean, Sundays@ the Morean, Operation: Art of Valor (for Veterans) and others, we connect
with segments of the community who may not have experienced the visual arts in an inclusive and welcoming
way. Through our long-standing relationship with Pinellas County Schools, the Word & Image program links
the visual arts with language arts and serves students in grades 3-12 from Pinellas County's 115 schools
including Title 1 schools. Exhibition openings related to student works created from this program are often
the first time many families have visited an arts center. We see great pride when parents view their child’s
work framed and hung on the Morean gallery walls. We want all visitors to benefit from the experience of
seeing and enjoying art in our free galleries, created by artists of all ages and abilities.

Negative Economic Impact on Organization*

The following question is the keystone of a strong application in this process. If your organization cannot
demonstrate a negative economic impact from the pandemic, your application will not qualify for committee
review. If you are uncertain about what constitutes negative economic impact or how to demonstrate it, please
contact PCF staff for technical assistance.

Describe your organization’s negative economic impact arising from the COVID-19 pandemic. Examples could
include:

e Avreduction in revenue from 2019 to 2020

e Inflationary pressures
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e Increases in demand for services that have not been compensated for through new revenue

e The use of reserves for unbudgeted expenses since the onset of the pandemic, and such use of reserves
has prevented the purchase of capital assets

e A need for capital assets to offset community need for which your organization does not have the
resources to purchase due to the negative economic harm from the pandemic

e A need for additional capital assets to adapt operations to accommodate health and safety guidelines by
the CDC

e  Growth in restricted pandemic-related revenue that does not permit capital asset acquisition

You have the option to upload supporting documentation regarding negative economic impact. However, please
limit your upload to no more than five pages.

Note: If you are applying for both a Small Purchase and Large Project, you may reuse the answer for this question
PROVIDED THAT the negative economic impact is relevant to both requests. The Large Project Letter of Intent does
not permit uploads to support the answer to this question.

The Morean Arts Center has experienced and continues to experience negative economic harm from the
pandemic. Our fiscal year spans from July 1-June 30. Overall attendance still has not rebounded from FY18-19
numbers which has affected all primary revenue drivers of admissions, retail sales, art class fees, and facility
rental fees. Operating revenues continue to be lower than before the pandemic, which has limited our ability
to address capital investments and improvements. In FY19-20, revenues were $2,430,924, compared to
$3,127,375 in FY18-19, a loss of revenues of $696,451. Due to the pandemic we closed to the public for 2
months in FY19-20, at the height of one of our busiest tourist seasons. In FY21-22, we projected $2,901,836 in
revenues, which is still $225,529 less in revenues than FY19. In response to continuing reduced revenue
projections, we elected to earmark no funds to capital investments in FY21-22. When emergencies did occur,
it was necessary to use reserves and to make decisions that relied on short term solutions versus long term
investment to preserve cash flow. While demand for our services is increasing, continuing revenue reductions
still affected by the pandemic still do not meet FY19 revenues. Thus we cannot address capital need
improvements or make investments for those items at the end of or beyond their usable lifespan and continue
to rely on interim or emergency approaches for capital needs.

During this same 3-year period, except for expenses for FY19-20, which were $236,887 more than revenue
due to the pandemic, we made many adjustments to ensure a balanced budget, keeping the health, wellbeing,
and safety of our visitors and staff a priority through investments made for CDC guidelines. In FY18-19,
before the pandemic, we had 28 employees, compared to 22 in FY21-22, a 22% reduction overall. Due to the
pandemic, we reduced operating hours at 3 of our 4 venues to address fewer visitors attending than before
the pandemic. Additionally, we continue to offer smaller class sizes in alignment with student and teacher
requests over COVID-19. Over the last 3 years, we have carefully and safely increased the number of youth we
serve through summer camps, from 350 both virtually and on-site in 2020 to over 1,000 in 2022. However,
we are still not back to the 1,200+ youth we served through summer camps in 2019.

This small capital project funding would address a long-needed institutional improvement, allow us to
improve all the Morean galleries at once, versus one each year as reduced revenues may allow. This would
improve the gallery experience for artists whose work we display and sell as well as for community members
of all backgrounds who visit our free galleries.
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Proposal Description*
The American Rescue Plan Act requires a request that is reasonable and proportional to the level of economic
impact your organization experienced. This means the request you describe below should not be greater than the

economic harm your organization has suffered.

Please describe your purchase proposal and address the following:
e  What will you be purchasing with these funds?
e What is the estimated lifespan of the purchase/improvement?

e How does it address the negative economic harm you described in the previous question?
With ARPA funds, the Morean Arts Center would purchase lighting to improve the gallery experience for all
community members. The estimated lifespan of this capital project is approximately 10 years, but is likely
longer given lighting technology improvements that have occurred since the original 1999 installation.

As a community art organization, the Morean provides free access to its Morean galleries 6 days a week.
Presently, the lighting tracks and fixtures in each of the Morean galleries are the original ones purchased
when we acquired the building in 1999, cannot be replaced, are insufficient to display works of art in our 6
galleries, and due to their age cannot be repaired or easily maintained. As a free gallery, this compromises the
experience we want all visitors to have when they visit the Morean Arts Center. Additionally, this now
obsolete and older lighting system is not energy efficient, uses more electricity, and generates more thermal
heat than newer systems do, which does influence and increase energy costs. Since the impact of COVID-19,
Morean revenues continue to be lower than they were before the pandemic and as a result the Morean Arts
Center has not been able to address this improvement in a meaningful way as a capital expenditure. With
these funds, we can improve lighting in each of the 6 galleries, rather than addressing it piecemeal, one
gallery at a time, as earned revenues allow.

This small project capital request is reasonable and proportional compared to the level of negative economic
impact the Morean Arts Center has and continues to experience as a result of the pandemic. Because the
Morean galleries are free, as are many of our programs, the opportunity to enjoy art by our community is not
limited by economic access. The proposed small capital project will improve the visitor experience in the
Morean Arts Center galleries as well as the experiences of artists whose work is showcased in the galleries
and who through art exhibitions and retail sales of their work, generate income as working artists. As
outlined in our Community Impact Report, included as a support document, in FY21-22, we provided $787K
in artist payments to 309 artists, primarily local. Artists also represent underserved communities identified in
the ARPA guiding principles relevant to client impact and thus in addition to those inequities continue to be
adversely affected by loss of income.

Guiding Principles - Client Impact*
The American Rescue Plan Act, which provides the funding for this grant program, aims to ensure an equitable
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic. The term “equity” is defined as:

The consistent and systematic fair, just, and impartial treatment of all individuals, including individuals who
belong to underserved communities that have been denied such treatment, such as Black, Latino, and
Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders and other persons of color;
members of religious minorities; lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, and queer (LGBTQ+) persons; persons with
disabilities; persons who live in rural areas; and persons otherwise adversely affected by persistent poverty or
inequality.
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One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified
priority populations are met.

Will this purchase benefit the community members defined above that have experienced disproportionate
negative impacts from the COVID-19 pandemic? If so, how?

The purchase will benefit the community members defined above as well as artists, who also identify in one
or more of these groups of community members who have experienced disproportionate negative impacts
from the COVID-19 pandemic. With 6 galleries at the Morean Arts Center, we offer dozens of changing
exhibitions each year, free to the public, which showcase works of art. Exhibition-centric programming that
takes place in the galleries is also free and open to the public. Ensuring an attractive, safe environment that
encourages access, contemplation, and opportunities to support local and other artists and grow community
appreciation of work by artists fosters equity in one of the most direct ways we know. This is relevant to and
aligns with our mission to connect people with art.

Informed by a lens of equity and with our mission of connecting people with art as the lynchpin, we address
inequities through our strategic plan with additional insight through a board-approved Diversity, Equity,
Inclusion, and Accessibility policy that focuses on valuing the full scale and scope of human experience,
impartiality in examining other viewpoints to create fair, just and consistent practices, and engagement of
individuals, communities and perspectives in institutional planning and implementation to ensure dynamic
and consistent involvement in our mission to connect people with art. With accessibility at the core of
diversity, equity and inclusion, the Morean aims to continue to build on its legacy of accessibility and the
100+ years of creating programs that invite and inspire ALL visitors.

Number Served*
How many people will directly benefit from this capital purchase annually?

71633

Unduplicated vs. Duplicated*

Is the number indicated above duplicated or unduplicated?

Duplicated: A client is counted each time they access services

Unduplicated: A client is counted once, regardless of the number of times they access services

Example: ABC Food Bank operates two mobile food pantries, one in Clearwater and one in St. Petersburg. Taylor, a
Pinellas County resident, goes to both food pantries. If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit TWICE, it is duplicated.
If ABC Food Bank counts Taylor's visit ONCE, it is unduplicated.

Duplicated

Other (Explanation Required)
If you selected "Other" in the previous question, please explain how your organization determined the number of
clients that will benefit from the proposed capital purchase.

N/A
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The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) prioritizes organizations that either have headquarters or carry out the
majority of their operations inside Qualified Census Tracts (QCTs). QCTs are a standard method of identifying
communities with a large proportion of low-income residents. The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development determines what areas qualify as QCT.

To assess if your organization serves or is headquartered in a QCT, use the following link:
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/sadda/sadda_qct.html

In the top right-hand corner, choose the state of Florida and Pinellas County. Then on the left-hand side of the
screen, click the box next to “Color QCT Qualified Tracts.” The QCT zones are denoted in purple. You can also map
your address by adding it into the address box at the top to see if your location is inside the zones.
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Below, please provide the location of your operations and the location of your headquarters, if different.
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Headquarters Location*

Please provide your organization's headquarters address as it appears on your Sunbiz account. To check your
Sunbiz registration, you may search here: https://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/

719 Central Avenue, St. Petersburg, FL. 33701

QCT Determination - Headquarters*

Is this organization headquartered in a QCT?
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No

Purchase Location*
Where will the majority of the activities related to the purchase(s) take place?

Examples

e If you are proposing the purchase of a van that will deliver to multiple areas within Pinellas County,
specifically mention what areas those are.

e If your purchase enables remote access to your services, such as telehealth, provide geographical data
around where the majority of your clients reside (presuming they will access your services from their
residence).

The purchase location is the same as the headquarters location, 719 Central Avenue in downtown St.
Petersburg, Florida, which serves all QCT areas in Pinellas County as well as other areas of need as identified
by ZIP code analysis.

QCT Determination - Purchase*
Does this organization's proposed purchase benefit residents of QCTs?

No

Community Connection

This section aims to capture general demographic data about your organization and to see how you engage
with and represent the community you serve. PCF has generalized the demographic data questions more than
it has in other processes because of the public nature of this process. PCF understands that identity disclosure
can be a sensitive matter, and wants to respect your organization's board and staff. If your organization feels
comfortable sharing more detailed demographic information, it may do so in the "Community Representation
and Connection" section.

Community Representation and Connection*

Describe how your organization is representative of, or has authentic connections to, the community your
proposal seeks to serve. You can list other community-based organizations that work on programming with you
and/or list examples of your work within this community.

The Morean Arts Center has a mission to connect people with art through community-oriented art and art
education and has been part of Pinellas County since 1917, evolving as the area changes. Each year, following
the close of our fiscal year on June 30, the Morean generates a Community Impact Report that we post on our
website (www.moreanartscenter.org) that documents how many people we served and what impact we
made through the range of programs and initiatives we offer. These metrics are gathered and compared each
year, and all relate back to and align with the Morean’s mission and its 5 strategic plan goals of Brand,
Accessibility, Programs, Organization, and Sustainability.

Keeping in mind the continuing impact of COVID-19, we are very proud of the results of our efforts from our
most recent fiscal year. We served 95,511 people, an increase of 17.78% over last fiscal year. Nearly every
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metric we track, from the hours of art instruction offered to the number of students served, to how many
artists we paid, to the number of accessibility and outreach programs we offer and people served through
these programs indicate increased reach, impact and participation by our community along with progress
toward the strategic plan goals. This purchase would improve the visitor experience of our community as
well as the artist's experiences and the presentation of art displayed. The Morean Arts Center showcases local
artists in our community, both through exhibitions with relevant, changing themes, and through retail sales of
their work.

Among the organizations we work with to develop programming are: Pinellas County Schools; James A. Haley
Veterans Hospital; TASCO; Arts4All; Lakewood Elementary School; Resurrection House; PARC; Community
Foundation of Tampa Bay; St. Petersburg Arts Alliance; Creative Pinellas; the St. Pete Youth Farm, and the
Area Agency for Aging. We offer several free family programs along with the Museums for All program to
those community members with WIC, EBT or SNAP benefits. Our accessibility programs continue to post
year-over-year increases, further identifying that the community needs and seeks programs like ours that are
provided at low cost or no cost and offer people of all ages and abilities art education and visual arts
opportunities. Additionally, through ZIP code analysis, we can document reach in most of Pinellas County and
its areas of need and in all of the QCT's.

Leadership Demographics - Board Membership*
Do your board members consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations? Check all
that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

Decline to state

Leadership Demographics - Executive Level Leadership Team*
Does your executive leadership team consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ (Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+)
e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leadership team, please select "Not

applicable."
BIPOC
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Leadership Demographics - CEO/Executive Director*
Does your CEQO/Executive Director consider themselves a member of one or more of the following populations?
Check all that apply.

e  BIPOC defined as Black, Latino, and Indigenous and Native American persons, Asian Americans and Pacific
Islanders and other persons of color

e LGBTQ+ defined as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer+

e Neurodiverse/physically disabled

If your organization is volunteer-run and does not have an executive leader, please select "Not applicable.”
BIPOC

Proposal Costs

Purchase Estimates/Bids*

You must combine all bids/estimates into one file.

Attach current verifiable bids, estimates, or price lists [from your potential vendor(s)]. Please ensure there is a date
listed or when you obtained these estimates/bids, as they must be from within the past sixty (60) days.

e If your purchase is BELOW $75,000, you must upload TWO verifiable bids or estimates for the proposed
purchases.

e If your purchase is EQUAL TO or MORE THAN $75,000, you must upload THREE verifiable bids or estimates
for your proposed purchases.

This can be as simple as screenshots from Amazon or Best Buy (though PCF does not endorse or recommend any
specific vendor) or may be from specialized vendors that sell your proposed purchase. If you have concerns
regarding bids or estimates, please reach out to PCF staff.

2022 Gallery Lighting Bids.pdf

Sole Source*

In some cases, a proposed small purchase is only available from a single vendor, and as such, only one
bid/estimate can be uploaded. If this is the case for your organization, please explain in the field below.
Otherwise, write "N/A" below.

N/A
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Related Parties*
Are any of the contractors/vendors that have provided bids/estimates a related party to your organization?

Examples of Related Parties

e A board member that owns the contracting company that provided a bid
e The relative of a director, officer, or executive team member owns a company that provided an estimate

e The CEO of the applying organization has a financial interest in the construction company providing a bid

If yes, identify the vendor and describe the relationship.
If no, write "No related parties below."

No related parties.

Budget Summary*

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases. Note: this spreadsheet will automatically round numbers to make it easier to read for
committee members.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx

Upon comparing the bids and in consultation with the Morean's Chief Curator and Chief Financial Officer, we
requested an amount that is midway between the 2 bids and thus offers us the best solution in terms of
flexibility in the number of tracks, fixtures, and lamps/bulbs we ultimately elect to contract if we are funded
through the ARPA grant for this project.

Other Funding Sources*
Please describe any other funding not already mentioned that your organization has applied for or obtained for
this purchase.

This includes but is not limited to Community Block Development Grants (CBDG), local government grants
(including Tourist Development Council funding), foundation grants, and private donors (you do not need to
disclose donor identities but simply indicate the amount raised for this purchase). This includes any matching
grants or in-kind contributions you may have obtained.

Please be sure these other funding sources are represented in the "Applicant Match" column in the budget
summary uploaded above.

There are no other funding sources that we have obtained for this purchase.

Changes in Operating Costs*

Please answer this question based on the descriptions below:

e If this project increases ongoing operational costs (programmatic, operating maintenance or other costs),
how will you compensate for the difference?
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e If this purchase decreases ongoing operating costs, how will it do so?
e If this purchase does not affect operating costs, please note so below.

We believe that the purchase will ultimately decrease operating costs because of improved energy efficiency
and lower costs associated with updated, energy efficient fixtures and replacement LED lamps/bulbs that last
far longer than halogen lamps/bulbs, and product specifications often indicate there will be energy savings.
However, it is not an easily tracked or discrete decreased cost given other operating costs related to
operations, electrical, and HVAC expenses that also play a role.

Organization Documentation

Please reach out to PCF staff if you have trouble uploading the files below. We are
able to assist with file conversion and file compression.

Organization Budget*
Please upload your most recent, board-approved organizational budget for this fiscal year. PDF and Excel
documents are accepted.

Board Approved 2022-23 Budget.pdf

Board of Directors List*
Please upload your Board of Directors list.

Excel, Word, and PDF file formats are accepted.

2022 September Board of Trustees.pdf

IRS Form 990*

Please upload a PDF copy of your most recently submitted IRS Form 990.

If Form 990 from your most recent fiscal year is delayed or you have received an extension, please explain in the
text space below. You may also explain if you don't have a Form 990 due to organization type. You should still
upload the most recent publicly available 990.

If you file a Form 990-EZ and do not have anything to attach, please note so below.

Only PDF files are permitted.

2020 Form 990 FYE June 30 2021.pdf
We have included our FY21 990. Our FY22 990 is not yet due.
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Most Recent Financial Statements*
Upload a PDF version of your most recent financial statements. If you have audited financial statements, please
upload the most recently conducted audit. If you do not have a recent audit, please explain why.

MAC FY21 Audited Financial Statement.pdf
We have included our FY21 audit and are presently conducting an audit for FY22.

Insurance Requirements

Evidence of Insurance Coverage*
Grantees of the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance related to
your operations and this purchase. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance.

If your organization does not have evidence of insurance coverage, please provide an explanation as to why.

2022 Proof of Insurance.pdf
N/A

Insurance Requirement*

If you are awarded a contract from the ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund, you will be required to list Pinellas
Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance or other appropriate
coverages for the duration of the contract. If you would like to check with your insurance carrier on how to do this,
here is the information about PCF you will need:

Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764
727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement if you
are awarded a contract.

PCF will not ask for a certificate naming us as additional insured until the contracting stage.

Yes, I understand and will comply with this requirement if awarded a contract.
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Post-Grant Requirements

Reporting Requirements Acknowledgment*
Grantees will be required to submit a pre-award agreement within two weeks of receiving an award notice. In
addition, grantees will be required to submit a report within 30 days after the purchase is completed.

Financial information justifying all expenditures will also need to be provided. This includes but is not limited to:
e Invoices
e Canceled checks

e  Credit card statements, along with a record of paying the credit card.

If you have any questions, please contact Rose Cervantes, ARPA Program Officer at rcervantes@pinellascf.org.

Yes, I agree to submit this grant agreement and impact report within the specified timeframes.

Additional Information

Budget Summary

NO LONGER USED, REPLACED IN APP WITH UPLOAD FIELD INCLUDED

Please use THIS TEMPLATE to indicate costs and any cash match your organization may have for the
proposed purchases.

Please note that indirect costs are not permitted for small purchases.

If you have additional notes to add to your budget summary, you may do so in the text box below.

Additional Upload

If you have something to share, you can upload it here in PDF format.

Community Impact Report FY21-22.pdf

Anything else to share?
Is there anything else that you would like Pinellas Community Foundation to know or other information your
organization would like to share that isn't addressed elsewhere in this application?

Brief Project Descriptor
Please briefly describe this organization's request.

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases 16
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Paula Parrish

File Attachment Summary

Morean Arts Center

Applicant File Upload's

e 2022 Gallery Lighting Bids.pdf

e Budget-Template-Small-Capital-Purchases.xlsx
e Board Approved 2022-23 Budget.pdf

e 2022 September Board of Trustees.pdf

e 2020 Form 990 FYE June 30 2021.pdf

e MAC FY21 Audited Financial Statement.pdf

e 2022 Proof of Insurance.pdf

e Community Impact Report FY21-22.pdf

Printed On: 1 October 2022 ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund - Small Purchases
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‘ST@ CATE

FINE ARTS

ADDRESS

Amanda Cooper

Morean Gallery

719 Central Ave

St. Petersburg, FL 33703

SHIP TO

Amanda Cooper

Morean Gallery

719 Central Ave

St. Petersburg, FL 33703

Upgrade for all existing galleries inside the main Morean Arts Center building located at 719

Central Ave, St. Petersburg, FL:

Tracks & connections
Track heads (qty 420)
Lamps & filters (qty 4200

Galleries include:
Stanley/Everett

Bank of America

Hough

Raymond James
Progress/Duke Energy and
Risser

Product, materials and labor included.

Accepted By

Accepted Date

SUBTOTAL
TAX

TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

St. Cate Fine Arts

6011 4th St S

Saint Petersburg, FL 33705 US
(727) 537-9337
ContactUs@StCate.com
http://www StCate.com

PROPOSAL 220924
DATE 09/02/2022
AMOUNT
48,795.60
48,795.60
0.00
$48,795.60



2220 15t Ave. South Industrial
St. Petersburg, FL 33712 Commercial
(727)328-1700 Maintenance

Fax(727)327-2061 @ MME Design Build

Electrical Contracting, Inc.
Florida License #EC0001869
September 8, 2022 PROPOSAL #PRJ2109

TO: Morean Arts Center
719 Central Avenue
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

PROJECT: Gallery Track Lighting

ATTN: Roger Ross (727)822-7872 x2119 roger.ross@moreanartscenter.org

Commercial Electrical Contracting, Inc. hereby proposes to provide labor and material as follows:

e PROVIDE HALO TYPE TRACK LIGHTING TO REPLACE EXISTING TRACK LIGHTING ON CEILINGS
IN GALLERIES:
o (12) 4 SURFACE MOUNT LIGHT TRACKS WITH LIVE END
o (2) 8 SURFACE MOUNT LIGHT TRACKS WITH LIVE END
o (9) 12’ SURFACE MOUNT LIGHT TRACKS WITH LIVE END
e PROVIDE HALO TYPE TRACK LIGHTING TO REPLACE EXISTING SUSPENDED TRACK LIGHTING
IN GALLERIES:
(19) 12’ LIGHT TRACKS
(30) 10’ LIGHT TRACKS
(20) 8’ LIGHT TRACKS
(2) 4-WAY TRACK COUPLINGS
(22) 3-WAY TRACK COUPLINGS
o (20) ‘L' TRACK COUPLINGS
e PROVIDE (170) NEW LED TRACK LIGHT HEADS (3-COLOR SELECTABLE, 36° BEAM SPREAD)
e EXISTING BRANCH CIRCUIT WIRING TO REMAIN
e ALL WORK TO BE COMPLETED DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS

o

O O O O

TOTAL PRICE: $37,976.00

Jamin Sorenson Signature Accepted by Date
Service Manager / Estimator

Printed Name Title



ARPA Nonprofit Capital Project Fund — Small Purchases Budget

Organization Name: Arts Center Association, Inc., dba Morean Arts Center

Proposal Name: Gallery Lighting

A
Line
Item

B

Item (Description)

C

Price Per
Item

D

Quantity of
ltem

E

Purchase
Total

F

ARPA Grant Funds

Requested

G

Applicant Match

H

Funding Total

Gallery Lighting Package

$ 43,386.00

1

43,386

43,386

43,386

v nunnunnunininnnnuninun
1
1
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1

TOTAL 1
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1
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1
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1

43,386

wr
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W
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)

THE "PURCHASE TOTAL" AND "FUNDING TOTAL" COLUMN SHOULD BE EQUAL
Columns E, H, and the "TOTAL" row are locked and cannot be edited

Key

Item (Description)
Price per item
Quantity of Item
Purchase Total

Brief name/description of the purchase requested

The individual price of one unit of the proposed purchase

The number of units of the proposed purchase you are requesteal
Total purchase cost of the proposed line item (quantity multipled by price)

ARPA Grant Funds Requested
Applicant Match
Funding Total

The amount of ARPA funding requested for this line item
The amount (if any) that you, the applicant, are contributing towards the purchase of the line item
Total funding for proposed line item (ARPA grant request plus applicant match) |




Consolidated

2022-23 budget

Morean Arts Genter

Consolidated Budget
\ 2022 -23
Revenues
Donations 91,000
To‘lal Education 626,386
Mc‘emberships 110,000
Gr‘ams 239,997
leal Income 255,326
To‘lal Fundraising 66,500
To‘lal Special Events 110,850
In-‘Kind Donations -
Ol‘her Income
Miscellaneous Revenue 20,075
Investment Income 18,550
Art Lease -
Total Other Income 38,625
Tilkel Sales 1,131,476
To‘lal Gallery, Gift, and Consignment Sales 1,183,849
To‘lal Less: Cost Of Goods sold (646,472)
Total Re‘venues 3,207,536
Operalit‘mal Expenses
To‘lal Salaries & Benefits 1,129,163
To‘lal Occupancy 355,805
To‘lal Insurances 84,710
To‘lal Outside Services 121,695
PrLiessionaHees 29,650
To‘lal Education Costs 315,182
Le‘ase Equipment 11,160
To‘lal Utilities 197,206
To‘lal Travel, Meals, & Entertainment 27,930
To‘lal Marketing & Printing 31,510
To‘lal Repair and Maintenance 57,270
To‘lal Supplies 19,040
To‘IaIBank Charges & Credit Card Fees 98,084
To‘lal Installation and Framings 4,700
O;‘)enings & Entertaining 29,550
To‘lal Other Expenses 75,010
Total Op‘erating Expenses 2,587,664
EarningL Before Interest, Depreciation & Amortization & Interest 619,873

Interest, Depreciation, & Amortization

Page 1

9/6/2022



Consolidated 2022-23 budget 9/6/2022

Morean Arts Genter

Consolidated Budget
I 2022 -23
To‘lal Interest 4,116
Depreciation 365,021
ArLortizalion 5,109
To‘tal Interest, Depreciation, & Amortization 374,246
Increasl, in Net Assets 245,626

Modified Cash Flow

Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation & Amortization & Interest 619,873
Less:
interest expense 4,116
Debt payments -
Capital expenditures 29,500
Modified iree cash flow 586,257

Page 2



Morean Board of Trustees 2022

Last Updated 9/1/2022

11308 Lazy Hickory Lane
Tampa, FL 33635

Email: troyl2002@yahoo.com

[Leadership Term/End Year Committee(s) |

Timothy M. Mann, Chair Market Director, Senior VP Cell: 727-432-3878 T2, 2022 Executive
The Bank of Tampa Office: 727-502-8403 Finance
200 Central Avenue Email: Tmann@bankoftampa.com
St. Peterburg, FL 33701

Richard Seidel, Vice Chair Artist Cell: 727-483-1105 T2, 2024 Executive

719 Central Avenue, 303 719 Central Avenue 303 Email: seidelgallery@hotmail.com

St. Petersburg, FL 33701 St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Sean Goodrich, Treasurer Goodrich Wealth Planning Ofc: 727-897-8670 T1, 2022 Executive
100 2nd Avenue South, Suite 704S Email: sean.goodrich@raymondjames.com Finance
St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Martie Fagan, Secretary Community Volunteer Home: 727-367-9733 T2, 2022 Executive
11670 6th Street East Cell: 727-643-7112 Governance
Treasure Island, FL 33706 Email: mfagan2@msn.com

TRUSTEES

Sue Castleman Retired Educator Cell: 727-301-8150 T1, 2022 Programming
7442 Drew Oak Drive Email: suecast71@gmail.com
Seminole, FL 33772

Sarah Ellison PWC Cell: 989-430-0799 T1, 2024 Programming
555 52nd Terrace N Email: sarahmarieellison@gmail.com
St. Petersburg, FL 33703

William "Bill" Harvard Retired Architect & Business Owner Home: 727.895.2003 T1, 2024

838 Monterey Boulevard NE Email: 1bharvard@gmail.com

St Petersburg, Florida 33707

Troy Land JP Morgan Cell: 727-504-2230 T1,2024



John "Jamie" Prockop
601 S Harbor Island Blvd #103
Tampa, FL 33602

Karen Riffe
3201 34th Street South #B310
St. Petersburg, FL 33711

Barbara Sansone
1737 Brightwaters Blvd. NE
St. Petersburg, FL 33704

Emeritus

Robert Glaser, Chair Emeritus
Nancy Loehr, Chair Emeritus
Fran Risser, Chair Emeritus
Beth Morean, Trustee Emeritus

Prockop Legal

President and CEO
Meridian Asset Services

Community Volunteer

Cell: 813-624-6146 T1, 2025
Email: jamie@)jacksonsbistro.com

Cell: 727-204-7789 T2, 2024
Email: karenariffe@gmail.com

Cell: 727-460-4261 T1, 2024
Email: bsansone@tampabay.rr.com

Programming

Governance



60004

rom 990

Department of

Internal Revenue Service

f the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01/20

, and ending 06/30/21

B Check if applicable:
D Address change

D Name change

D Initial return

C Name of organization

Arts Center Association, Inc.

Doing business as Morean Arts Center

D Employer identification number

59-6163303

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to streel address)
719 Central Avenue

Room/suite E Telephone number

727-822-7872

Fina[ retumn/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
D l/:r::T(-]zlrr:::;dreturn St_Petor SP?rL FL 33701 G Gross receipts$ 3, 233, 914
F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Howayda Affan H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes @ No
719 Central Ave H(b) Are all subordinates included? I:] Yes D No
St. Petersburg FIL, 33701 If "No," attach a list. See instructions

|  Tax-exe

[}-(] 501(c)(3) ]_| 501(c) ( ) (insert no.) I 4947(a)(1) or J 527

mpt status:

J  Website: P> www .moreanartscenter.org

H(c) Group exemplion number | 2

K Form of organization: j)—(] CormrauoLH Trust [_] Associaliom Other P> | L Year of formation: 1964 | M State of legal domicile: FL
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most SIGRIICANE BCHVIEIES: | it ottt eei e esii ez s
] __To connect people with art ‘through innovative, community-oriented art R 1
g _art education and to contr ibute to the economic development of the reg ion .. . ermame
| I
8 2 Check this box P [:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, IN€ 18) e 3 10
3| 4 Numberof independent voting members of the governing body (Part V1, ine 1b) 4 10
:‘_§_' 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V. line 2a) . ... ... 5 33
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSATY) | . .. ... .. .iiociiiii 6 66
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 ... 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part VNG s vvsssvmcsspenasnsransass sasopposssasgse 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
»| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VAL, line Th) ... 289,559 618,151
?, 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL iNe 29) ... 1,527,035 1,327,728
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 3,357 5,388
® | 44 Other revenue (Part VIl column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) ... ... 588,773 476,989
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 174 2 r 408 ¢ 724 2 7 428 r 256
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . ... 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) .. 0
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), fines 5-10) . 1,048,930 878,704
9 | {6aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e} .. ... 0
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) » . 50,418 :
W | 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11=24€) ... ... 1,596,681 1,370,741
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part [X, column (A), line 25) .. ... 2,645,611 2,249,445
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18fromline12 . .. ... -236,887 178,811
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25 20 Total assets (Part X, i€ 16) | ... 13,024,919 13,136,880
23 21 Total liabilfies (PArtX, M€ 26) .. ._.iiioiioiiiiiiim i 2,967,394 2,875,726
g: 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ... ........................... 10, 057, 525 10, 261, 154
“Part I Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | dgclare that | ha xamingd ts return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, an !e}ef:laratiom %e;;rer( ﬂ officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
}K PN I
Sign Signhture of officer W = Date /
Here ’ Karen Riffe Treasurer /@/ 20, Z (
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s gignature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid e iin: Houser Q—L%«_/w 10 +/&- 2 | settemployed | 00430324
Preparer | givs name » Wells, Houser & Schatzel, P.A. ) Firm's EIN P 59-2921780
Use Only 500 94th Ave N
Firm's address P Saint Petersburg, FL 33702-2406 Phone no 727-578-1040

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

mYes m No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc.

59-6163303

Partifl.  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others

the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:

4b (Code: )(Expenses § including grants of $
N/A

4c (Code: )(Expenses $ including grants of $
N/A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule Q.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $

) (Revenue $

4e Total program service expenses P 1,938,317

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



60004 .

Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
] Yes | No
1 |s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
COMPlEte SCREAUIE A e e 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? e 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . . ... 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | . . ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5). or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partill . .. 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
nves, " complete SChedule D, Part | e 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part !l ... 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,"
complete Schedule D, PAart ll e g | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V. - 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107? If "Yes,"
complete Sohedule D, Part VI i 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI - | 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its totai assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, P X e e e 1nd| X
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . ciuciosss 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
SChedule D, Parts XI NG XIl ..o e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and XIl is optional . ... ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)AXii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E e 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . e 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land IV . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV i mee e ene e ane e piese s T 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts IlI and IV e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I Seeinstructions e 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il | | . .. 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part ViI, line 9a?
If "Yes," COmplete SCREduIR G, PArt il ... ......uuesisieuisssssass s shreaes ot TS 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete Schedule H e 20a X
b If“Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX. column (A), line 1? /f “Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland il . ...............cocococozeeiceoceee 21 X

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 4
PartlV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (), ine 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts Iand il . 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part V1|, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If ‘No,"go toline 262 . 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
lo defease any tax-exemptbonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of' issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part| 25a X

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If*Yes," complefe Schedule L, Partl . 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partf 2% | X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll 27 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b7 If

"Yes,"complete Schedule L, PArtIV. | e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 [ X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If “Yes," complete Schedule M . . 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes,"

complsts Schedule N, Partil .. . e 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, 11,

CONVanG REAVITHNONT o, ey g e o o AR em 34 X
35a  Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)2 35a X

b If"Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a

controlled enfity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, lne2 35b
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable

related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No

1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 113
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable 1| O
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? ......... ... T 1c

DAA Form 990 (2020
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Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn 2a | 33
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxreturns? ... 2 | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? e 3a X
b If“Yes” has itfiled a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” fo line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O .. . ... )
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If“Yes” enter the name of the foreign CoUNtry B> e
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... T X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T? . . .. ... ... ... iiiei e Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were Ot X ABAUCHDIE? e &b
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided 10 the PAYOr? e 7a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? e . |L7b
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file FOMM 82822 .. . . iiiiicieiesiesiiesss e e e N 7c X
d If"Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear ... ... l 7d I :
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. ... LTe X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the :
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings atany timeduring the year? e 8
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 e 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? e Sb
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VIl line 12, for public use of club facilies . . .. 10b
41  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 i 12a
b If“Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . .............. 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. :
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one State? e 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand s 13¢ FEEEH it
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? e 14a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O | . ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1 ,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YEar? | i 15 X
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. i i
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X

If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 6
Part Vi Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1b| 10

any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . 2 X
3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6  Didthe organization have members or stockholders? . 6 X
7a  Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the govemingbody? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
8 THSlOOVSNg DOVl | o BN B B e e« T TR, STREREIRREREE 2B 8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governingbody? 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on SICROTUIB-O coocvvvus vis s svpirisvmmis s Soitve viaa 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a  Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? 10a X
b If“Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... ... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. :
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If ‘No,"go toline 13~~~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could giverise to conflicts? [ 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe ’n SChedUIe O how thls was done ............................................................................................. 12c X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . T 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by e
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official oo X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement e
with a taxable entity during the year? X

participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the :
organization's exempt status with respect to such L e (1 (T T A T 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed I e
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website @ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P

Roger Ross 719 Central Ave
St. Petersburg FL 33701 727-822-7872
DAA

Form 990 (2020
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Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc.

59-6163303

Page 7

Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees,

Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Highest Compensated Employees, and

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Re|

organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
, (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D)
o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any.

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W

organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key em
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related
o List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-

port compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

ployees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
organizations.

the organization and any related organizations.

(A) (8) ) ()] (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for ST =T o T 15T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
rel.ateq '9'_2 z 3 e .gcg, ‘g’ related organizations
organizations (88| E | & | § |2 b
below gs| g T (83
dotted line) g = H é
g|la g
¢ &
(1)Timothy M. Mann
SRS | [ 4.00
Chair 0.00 | X X 0 0
(2Richard Seidel
OO [ - 4.00
Vice Chair 0.00 [xX| [X 0 0
(3)Karen Riffe
s AR A eSS 4.00
Treasurer 0.00 |X X 0 0
(4Martie Fagan
e 4.00
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0 0
(5Sue Castleman
e en e B RO 2.00
Trustee 0.00 X 0 0
(6)Sarah Ellison
e 2.00
Trustee 0.00 (X 0 0
(7)Sean Goodrich
e 2.00
Trustee 0.00 [X 0 0
@) Kaliope Miaoulis Harvar
RO Ko 2.00
Trustee 0.00 [X 0 0
(9)Brooke Lacey
S RRUURTTRIORRE P S| 2.00
Trustee 0.00 |X 0 0
(10)Troy Land
P OUUTUTRPUPN | | S 2.00
Trustee 0.00 | X 0 0
(11)Howayda Affan
O —| (- 40.00
Executive Director 0.00 X 94,612 5,298

DAA

Form 990 (2020)



60004

Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 8
Part Vil Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
) ®) € © G} )
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check morelthan o compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless pe_rson SLELIET from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a directorfirustee) organization organizations from the
hours for es| s|lo| = [ T {W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related 2g| 2|3 2 é% 3 related organizations
organizations &) = | % 3 18&]| 3
below g2l 3 b3 $§
dotted line) 5 g § 8
g| 2 g
@ @
(=%
(12) Roger Ross
I ———— 40.00
CFO 0.00 X 59,708 4,251
b Subtotal ... > 154,320 9,549
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... .. | 2
d Total(addlines1bandic) ... ... ... . > 154,320 9,549
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . . ... . ... . 3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the '
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
HIOMIOURL vt S SN S s i e S e 0 S S 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such POUSON o ovsgiissiipspeininss vt vuss s g g st it 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax vear.
A B C
Name and bt(:s?ness address Descripti(gn Z)f services Comée:zsaﬁon
The ARC Group, Inc. 700 Central Ave
St. Petersburg FL 33701 Rent 251,850
Chihuly Inc. P.O. Box 70856
Seattle WA 98127 Inventory 167,753

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Arts Center As sociation, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 9
Part Vil Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIIl ..o D
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

Total revenue

function revenue

business revenue

from tax under
sections 512-514

%é 1a Federated .campaigns ______________ 1a
by g b Membershipdues . . . 1b
#<| ¢ Fundraisingevents . . 1c
S5 d Related organizations . 1d
cé)' E e Government grants (contributions) le 397,479
g? f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, :
__.?_-;c': and similar amounts not included above ........ 1f 220 . 672!
‘E’g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f ... 1g |$ 37, 813
8B b Total. Add lines a1 i i wresiiann s, > 618,151
Business Code £it it :
g 2a - B@lssions, . . ... e 611710 786,364 786,364
Tal b Education o o 611710 412,377 412,377
B2 ¢  Membership Dues .. ... 611710 82,385 82,385
§3 d Workshop special events . .. 611710 46,602 46,602
e e
= T PSS SN SIS e AN A A
f All other program service revenue ...................
Total. Add lines 2a—2f . ..o > 1,327,728
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 5,388 5,388
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
5 ROYAMES ..ovviioeaeiieneioiiniiiuiiuiiinssesszieenssnes | 4
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a 201,294
b Less: renial expenses | 6b 227,152
C Rental inc. or (0ss) 6c -25,858 B : i : :
d Netrental income or (10SS) .....vvemoeeieeeiieeeeeeeieeeees > -25,858 -25,858
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (ii) Other : i
sales of assets
other than inventory  |_7@
g b Less: costor other
é basis and sales exps. | _7b
& ¢ Gain or {loss) 7c
E d Netgain or (I0SS) ....ovnuiuinin e nrneieaeeeeneeeenee »
& | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(notincluding ...,
of contributions reported on line 1c).
SeePartlV,line18 ... 8a 5 p3gfimi R e
b Less: directexpenses . 8b 2,140 :
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents ................ »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart!V,line19 . 9a
b Less: directexpenses . 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .................. »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less :
returns and allowances 10a 1,021,587}
Less: costof goods sold . 10b 576,366 ] e
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. » 445,221
0 Business Code |:ii::::: 3 RRFHHE
gl 11a  Miscellancous revenues . ... 611710 54,528 54,528
BE B e
o3 [
= d AIONEr reVENUE ... .. oieiviieiieiiiiaaerrnnnnnies
e Total. Addlines 118=110 .......oooeeeenenieiniiaeeeenee.s > 54,528| i HHHE it
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions . ............................ > 2,428,256] 1,801,619 0 5,388

DAA

Form 990 (2020
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Form 980 (2020)

Arts Center Association, Inc.

59-6163303

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total g:genses Progra(rrB1)service Managc(e?n)ent and Funélsa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations i g
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, lne 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See PartIV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16~
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 154,320 87,609 37,087 29,624
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 601,134 576,783 11,647 12,704
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 14,013 10,337 3,069 607
9 Otheremployee benefits 50,897 37,547 11,146 2,204
10 Payolitaxes 58,340 43,037 12,776 2,527
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 [ R
f Investment managementfees =~
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.)
12 Advertising and promotion 17,678 12,819 4,110 749
13 Office expenses
14 Information technology
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy . 314,319 295,996 18,323
17 Travel 2,781 2,539 242
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 interest 67,576 61,904 5,672
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 307,150 281,567 25,373 210
23 Insurance 62,815 49,608 13,123 84
24  Other expenses. Iltemize expenses not covered i I R :
above (List miscellaneous expenses online 24e, If [
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column [ i i R R G
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) : it : i s R BHE
a  Education costs 208,553 208,553
b Utilities == 113,997 97,250 16,652 95
c . OQutside services 90,598 65,510 25,088
d . Bank charges & cc fees 64,096 60,761 2,293 1,042
e Allother expenses 121,178 46,497 74,109 572
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . __ 2,249,445 1,938,317 260,710 50,418
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P> D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC958-720) .. .. _.........
DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartX ... ...ieisuusesioiseneeseesaeeseezaceaziozaozassacins, ; J_L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—nondinterestbearing 99,947 1 128,508
2 Savings and temporary cash investments e 687 ,226| 2 1,080,886
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1, 330{ 3 7, 850
4 Accountsreceivable, net 3,163| 4 2,309
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, : :
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% :
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
[} under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)3)B) ... ... 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net i 7
< | 8 Inventories forsale OFUSE e 138,569| s 63,625
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges e 69,942 9 75,879
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other : i
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 10,589,162 A e
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 3,200,335 7,680,135| 10¢ 7,388,827
11 Investments—publicly traded securiies 139,412| 11 202,411
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, ine 11 s 13
14 Intangible @ssets e . 38,324| 14 32,090
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, N6 11 e 4,166,871| 15 4,154,495
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line33) ...................cooceeeeees 13,024,919| 16 13,136,880
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ..o 361,507]| 17 257,094
18  Grants payable e 18
19 Deferred reVenUE 228,947| 19 331,809
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities e 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . . .. . 21
a 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director, i
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% i : S
s controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 564,375 22 499,213
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 1,537,485| 23 1,494,421
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 206,700| 24 201,749
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OF SCNEAUIE D e , 68,380| 25 91,440
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . ....oooooiivneniiiieeieeieeeeeeeeeeciiee 2,967,394| 26 2,875,726
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here » @ : ;
3 and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. ; s
§ |27 Netassets without donor festrictions ... 10,057 ,525| 27 10,261,154
B |28 Netassets with donor restrictions 28
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here » D '
& and complete lines 29 through 33. i
E 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds L iitesesesi 29
"3’ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund L 30
2 31 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds . 31
3|32 Total netassets or fUund balances e 10,057,525 32 10,261,154
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balanCes ......................ocooooiooiiiiiiiins 13,024,919 33 13,136,880
Form 990 (2020)

DAA



Form 990 (2020) Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 12
Part XI: Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPart Xl X
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1 2,428,256
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line2s) 2 2,249,445
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromlinet 3 178,811
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 10,057,525
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . . 5 25,808
6 Donated services and use of facilites ... 6
7 Investmentexpenses . . ... ... 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule ) 9 =990
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
B it A SO S S oo e B o 10 10,261,154

Part Xil  Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

@ Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:, Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

Schedule O.
As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

........................... 3b

3a X

DAA

Form 990 (2020)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 or 990-EZ

( ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 0 2 0
Department of the S‘I’reasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. “‘Open to Public
Internal R i Beb
A P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 930 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city,and stater
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A){iv). (Complete Part i|.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}A)v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
University: i
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.)

oW N

T A i

10

[

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type |li
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
£ Enter the number of SUPPOed OrGANZatioNs (—
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported {ii) EIN (iiii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
A
(B)
€)
(D)
(B)
Total : e :
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 2
~Part il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part llI. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part |11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P {a) 2016 {b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~~~
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
5 The portion of total contributions by [ i b
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount |1 i
shownonline 11, column(f)
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginningin)  » (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
7  Amounts fromline4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .. ... ... ...
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
isregularly carriedon .. _........... .. ...
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ... ... ... ... ..
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) e e U2
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

.................................................................. > [ ]

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2020 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column )
Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, line 14

%

%

10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OMGENZRNON | .ol see e sase e s oGl oo e e e ee st oo+t s+ SEMBS R EAci >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 173, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

QBRGNS B MR e L o e o KB > []
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 3
5 Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part l.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, confributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 408,271 256,733 232,901 289,559 311,451 1,498,915

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization's fax-exempt purpose 3,148,892 3,475,783 3,498,914 2,945,140 2,610,375 15,679,104

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

5  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge |

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 3,557,163 3,732,516 3,731,815 3,234,699 2,921,826 17,178,019

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8  Public support. (Subtract line 7c from |
=L T o e e i i 17,178,019

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2016 (b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 3,557,163 3,732,516 3,731,815 3,234,699 2,921,826 17,178,019

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ... 2,324 1,544 2,400 3,357 5,388 15,013
b Unrelated business taxable income (less

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10a and 10b 2,324 1,544 2,400 3,357 5,388 15,013

11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carriedon .. ..

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ...

13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12.) 3,559,487 3,734,060 3,734,215 3,238,056 2,927,214] 17,193,032
14  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)3)

arsaiiialian, check this box NG FBENETS . oo e st S » [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column [ 15 99.91%
16  Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Partlll. line 15 ... ..0o00 oo 16 99.94 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10¢, column (f), divided by line 13, column () IR 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part llf, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................. s P @

b 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization................. » D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...............ccooeee | 4 D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 4

iPartl¥:  Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that alt support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed:; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantiat contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? if "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in fine 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

3b

3¢

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5c

9¢

10a

10b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303

Page 5

Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

1"
a

c

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, gither alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and

11¢ below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in line 11a above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide
detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? /f “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part

VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,

supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlied or managed

the supported organization(s).

No

Yes

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have

a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b
c

2
a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, “ then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in
Part Vi the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or "No,” provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

2a

No

3a

3b

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Arts Center Association, Inc.

59-6163303 Page 6

PartV -

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type IIl non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year )
{optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

O (O [B W N =

Depreciation and depletion

o AW N =

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of
gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property
held for production of income (see instructions)

-}

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B — Minimum Asset Amount

(B) Current Year

(A) Prior Year -
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities
b _Average monthly cash balances
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)
e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C — Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A) 1
2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 [
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7

Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type IIl supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 7
Part V. Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3  Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part VI)
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7  Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C. line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount
@) (ii) (iii)
Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1  Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part Vi). See
instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
a From2018. .. ... .....cviieniiiiiiiiiisiies
b From2016 ... ... ... .. ........oiiiiiiii.i....
C From 2017 oottt
d From2048...ccuooooviciinisnmissennnanees
e
f

From 2019 e vesess sounanesn s ursnsssuesayns
Total of lines 3a through 3e
g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2020 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g. 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4 Distributions for 2020 from

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020 Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3]
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2016 ... .......................
Excess from 2017 - .oooiiiiiiieiiiiiiiians
Excessfrom2018 ... ........................
Excessfrom2019 ... .......................
Excess from2020 . .. ... ... ................

° (o |6 (T |

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Page 8

Part Vi

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part ll, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
l, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 113, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

. PPP Loan Forgiveness ...~ $ o 206,700
. CARES Act funding . $ o 100,000
DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OME No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization ployer identification numb

Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atendofyear . . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . ... ... D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? .. i e e R e S D Yes D No
tifii Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) B Preservation of a historically important land area

Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

bW N =
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o
=

-]

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation @asements e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) . ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year P>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? i D Yes L__] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
PS8 iimaene .
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and SECHON 170AXBYIN? . . . o o oo e [ Yes [ No
9 In Part X!IlI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.
Part {li Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XIIi the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl, fine 1 > 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 5 4,154,495

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following ameunts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 S
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X .. ..o iiiiiiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiias > $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Partlll _ Organizations Maintaining Collections of

Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets

(continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
d %

e

Loan or exchange program
Other

a [X] Public exhibition
b D Scholarly research
c @ Preservation for future generations

tion’s exempt purpose in Part

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organiza

Xl
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? .. ........ocoeiuoisaaiiissiazes D Yes @ No
Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |
990, Part X, line 21.

V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:
Amount

C BEgINNING DAIENCE || | ooy s i s RS o STt e T S O S A s v 1c

d AQGIEONS QURING tNE YEAM e 1d

e DISTIbUHONS QUANG the VEaT . sz i s USSR ST S 1e

B OERGING BAIANCE , oo A A e RSN SR Aa E 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account fiability? D Yes q No

b If“Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XMl o sovica s ity sasilgiunnssgys
Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (€) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance . . . ..

b Contributions

Other expenditures for facilities and
programs e

Administrative expenses

End of yearbalance = . . . ... ... ...

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi-endowment P>

b Permanentendowment® %
¢ Term endowment® %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(1) Unrelaled ORGARIZEHONS s eSS e 3alj)
) REIGtE OTGANZAIONS et 3alii)
b If "Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? e 3b
4 Describe in Part XllI the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
“Part:Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (¢) Accumulated {(d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
1a [aNd . . R ne e 1,942,929 SR 1,942,929
b BUIINGS 6,496,847 2,449,802 4,047,045
¢ Leasehold improvements . .. ... 1,156,179 292,059 864,120
d Equipment 951,369 427,560 523,809
€ O oo 41,838 30,914 10,924
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10C.) ... i > 7,388,827

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc.

59-6163303

Page 3

Part VIl Investments — Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) »

Part VIl Investments — Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

_(4)

(5)

(6)

@

(8)

9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
Part]X:: Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

{b) Book value

(1) Art Collection

4,154,495

(2)

(3)

(4)

5)

(6)

(@

(8)

)

4,154,495

Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Refundable advances

69,898

(3) Compensated absences

20,142

(4) Refundable deposits

1,400

_5)

(6)

G

{8

(©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIH .. .. ... .. ..

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990)2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 4
Part XI: Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 2,657,548
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments . ..o 2a

b Donated services and use of faciliies 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants e 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

6 AAINES 2AMWOUGN 20 o o s S SR SRR SRS T R S 2¢

3 SUBHACLING 28 IOMINE T . o i ettt oeeoee e oae s asee s e siseiae s b bbb s 3 2,657,548
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b . ... ... 4a

b Other (Describe N Part XIIL) 4b -229,292

C AAd INES 4@ and Ab e eeieheieeiee s 4c -229,292
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12.) .. ...............cooeeooeiienerenceniics 5 2,428,256
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial StatementS L eeseieiediie i e 1 2, 478,17 37
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities e 2a

b Prioryear adjustments .. 2b

c Other 'osses ........................................................................ Zc

d Other (Describe in PartXIL) . |2d 229,292

© A NNES 2 r0UGN 20 | e 2 229,292
3 SUBIACLING 26 OM NG 1 . oo e e e feasaeeseneeesasanse e bagdsan SRR s 3 2,249,445
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, fine7b .. ... ... 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIL) 4b

c Add Ilnes 4a and 4b e L et i Sl A I A A e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line TEY oo eeen s e sansi s S T S | 5 2,249,445

Part XIll . Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2: Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

orting Assets Per SFAS

The Chihuly Collection experience is further enriched by visiting the

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990)2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 283, 2020
28b, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. TOpen Ta BUbLC
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.  Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303

Partl Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.

{b) Relalionship between disqualified person and

(d) Corrected?

1 (a) Name of disqualified person (c) Description of transaction

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year

UAAEE SECHOM 4058 e s
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization i > $

organization Yes No

Partliii Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the

organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Purpose of | (d) Loan (e) Original (f) Balance due  |(g) In default?| (h) Approved | (i) Written
with organization loan to orfrom| principal amount by board or | agreement?
the org.? committee?
To [From Yes | No |Yes | No |Yes | No
Seaboard Partners, LC Former bd |[mbr entity
(1) Property acquisition X 632,192 315,813 XX X
Fran Risser Former bozdrd member
(2) Operating capital X 275,000 183,400 X| X X
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
T T OO SN S L | ) 499,213

Part Il Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested  |{c} Amount of assistance]  (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(8)
(6)
(7)
(8)
9)

(10)
Ez{ Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020



Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 2

g i Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e)ofgragrfng

interested person and the transaction revenues?

organization Yes | No
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
6)
()

8)

()
(10)

PartV. Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions

(Form 990) 202 0

P Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P Attach to Form 990. Open To Public

Department of the T . : 3
.,,fﬁfna'."ﬁzvgnf,:s;fv?i:” P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. inspeqtqon

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303
Part | Types of Property

(@) (b) © )
. _— Noncash contribution .
Check if Number of conlributions or Method of determining
amounts reported on

applicable jtems contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Art— Fractional interests
Books and publications

Clothing and household
goods

g A WN =

Securities — Publicly traded X 2 35,463| Listed share price

Securities — Closely held stock
Securities — Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests .
12  Securities —Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic

- 0w o® N
=
o
©
Q
e
[~
o
©
o
©
®
~+
<

-

14 Qualified conservation

15 Real estate — Residential

16 Real estate— Commercial
17 Real estate—Other
18 Collectibles

19 Foodinventory . ... ..
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxdermy ... ...
22  Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts

25 Other»(Art for resale )| X |1 900| Donor estimate of value
26 Other»( Equipment X 2 1,450] Donor estimate of value
27 Other®( ... )
28  Other B ( )
20  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement 29| 0

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required

to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? | . ... .. 30a X
b If“Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part 1. '
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
oo 1141 o 0 o] e = S R 3 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X

b If“Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part Il
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2020 Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part [, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2020
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 20
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intesnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. fnspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
DAA
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Form 990 Two Year Comparison Report 2019 & 2320
For calendar year 2020, or tax yearbeginning 07/01/20 .ending 06/30/21 L
Name Taxpayer Identification Number
Arts Center Association, Inc. 59-6163303
2019 2020 Differences

1. Contributions, gifts, grants .~~~ 1. 211,274 220,672 9,398

2. Membership dues and assessments 2,

3. Government contributions and grants 3. 78,285 397,479 319,194

3 | 4. Program servicerevenue 4. 1,527,035 1,327,728 -199,307

= | 5. Investmentincome . 3,357 5,388 2,031

> | 6. Proceeds from tax exemptbonds 6.

é’ 7. Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory 7.

8. Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events 8. 43,552 3,098 -40,454
9. Netincome or (loss) fromgaming . .. . . 9.
10. Net gain or (loss) on sales of inventory 10. 498,489 445,221 -53,268
1. Otherrevenue 11. 46,732 28,670 -18,062
12. Total revenue. Add lines 1 through 11 12, 2,408,724 2,428,256 19,532
13. Grants and similaramountspaid .~ 13.
14. Benefits paid to or formembers 14.

& [15- Compensation of officers, directors, trustees, etc. 15. 168,641 154,320 -14,321

@ [16. Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 16. 880,289 724,384 -155,905

o [17. Professional fundraisingfees 17.

: 18. Other professional fees . ... 18.

W 119. Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 19. 305,076 314,319 9,243
20. Depreciation and Depletion .. ... ... . 20. 318,095 307,150 -10,945
R1. Otherexpenses 21. 973,510 749,272 -224,238
R2. Total expenses. Add lines 13 through21 22. 2,645,611 2,249,445 -396,166
23. Excess or (Deficit). Subtract line 22 from line 12 23. -236,887 178,811 415,698
24. Total exempt revenve 24, 2,408,724 2,428,256 19,532
[25. Total unrelated revenue 25.

S 6. Total excludable revenue 26. 2,075,613 1,807,007 -268,606

E 7. Totalassets 27. 13,024,919 13,136,880 111,961

S [28. Total liabiltes 28. 2,967,394 2,875,726 -91,668

< [29. Retained earnings 29. 10,057,525 10,261,154 203,629

g 30. Number of voting members of governingbody 30. 10 10 ; e

O [31. Number of independent voting members of governing body 31. 10 10  esasEsEiE
32. Number of employees 32. 41 33
33. Number of volunteers 33.| 100 66
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60004 Arts Center Association, Inc.
59-6163303
FYE: 6/30/2021

Federal Statements

Taxable Dividends from Securities

Description
Unrelated Exclusion Postal Acquired after us
Amount Business Code Code  6/30/75 Obs ($ or %)
Investment return
$ 5,388 14
Total $ 5,388
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60004 Arts Center Association, Inc.

- 59-6163303
FYE: 6/30/2021

Federal Statements

Name

Schedule A, Part Il - Unusual Grants

Date Amount Description

Small Business Administration

Pinellas County CARES

S 206,700 PPP Loan Forgiveness

100,000 CARES Act funding

Total $ 306,700
Schedule A, Part lll, Line 1(e)
Description Amount

Grants $ 19,568
Contribtuons 58,955
In-kind art for resale 500
In-kind equipment 1,450
State of Florida

Cash Contribution 70,185
Pinellas Community Foundation

Cash Contribution 10,000
City of St. Petersburg, Florida

Cash Contribution 20,594
Life's Requite Inc

Cash Contribution 10,000
Windgate Charitable Foundation

Cash Contribution 19,924
Sally McConnell

Cash Contribution 7,240

Publicly Traded Stock 30,642
Hough Family Foundation

Cash Contribution 10,000
Small Business Administration

Cash Contribution 206,700
Gobioff Foundation

Cash Contribution 5,000
Countryman Family Foundation

Cash Contribution 10,000
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60004 Arts Center Association, Inc.
. 59-6163303 Federal Statements

FYE: 6/30/2021

Schedule A, Part lll, Line 10a(e)

Description Amount

Investment return S 5,388

Total S 5,388
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WELLS, HOUSER & SCHATZEL, P.A. John B. Houser. CPA

CPA AND CONSULTING FIRM Peter C. Schatzel, CPA
Peter B. Wells, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Arts Center Association, Inc. dba Morean Arts Center
St. Petersburg, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Arts Center Association, Inc. dba
Morean Arts Center (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, cash flows and functional
expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States

of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Arts Center Association, Inc. dba Morean Arts Center as of June 30,
2021, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the Arts Center Association, Inc. dba Morean Arts Center’s June 30,
2020 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited
financial statements in our report dated September 16, 2020. In our opinion, the summarized
comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been

derived.

bl ke Il a

Wells, Houser & Schatzel, P.A.
St. Petersburg, Florida
September 28, 2021
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2021
With comparative totals for June 30, 2020

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable
Graat funds receivable
Prepaid expenses
Inventory
Compensated absences
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Capital assets, less accumulated depreciation of
$3,200,335 and $2,861,508
Art collection
TOTAL PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents, board designated
Intangible assets, less accumulated amortization of
$202,497 and $196,263, respectively
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

June 30,

2021 2020
$ 1,106,278 8 733,031
202,411 139,412
2,309 3,163
7,850 1,330
75,879 69,942
63,625 138,569
- 12,376
1,458,352 1,097,823
7,388,827 7,680,135
4,154,495 4,154,495
11,543,322 11,834,630
103,116 54,142
32,090 38,324
135,206 92,466
$ 13,136,880 $ 13,024,919




June 30,

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 2021 2020

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 128,696 b 118,202
Accrued expenses 112,467 227,374
Compensated absences 20,142 -
Refundable advances 69,898 66,980
Deferred revenue 331,809 228,947
Refundable deposits 1,400 1,400
Mortgages payable 53,187 50,307
Mortgage payable - related party 64,439 62,762
Loan payable - related party 2,400 2,400

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 784,438 758,372

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Morigages payable, net of current portion 1,287,698 1,337,178
Mortgage payable, accrued deferred interest 15,931 15,931
Mortgage payable - related party, net of current portion 251,374 315,813
Loan payable - related party, net of current 181,000 183,400
Loan payable - Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) 201,749 206,700
Loan payable - Small Business Administration (SBA) 153,536 150,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 2,091,288 2,209,022
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,875,726 2,967,394
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 10,261,154 10,057,525
With donor restrictions - -
TOTAL NET ASSETS 10,261,154 10,057,525
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 13,136,880 § 13,024,919

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2021

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2020

REVENUES
Contributions
Education revenue
Membership dues
Gallery, shop sales, and exhibition, net
Admissions
Grants
Rental income
Fundraising and special events
In - kind donations
Investment return
Other income
Net assets released from restrictions:
Purpose restrictions
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
Program services
Management and general
Fundraising

TOTAL EXPENSES

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FROM OPERATIONS

Other Changes:
Loss on disposal of capital assets
Grant - capital equipment
Gain on extinguishment of debt
Investment return net of amounts
designated for current operations

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS - beginning

NET ASSETS - ending

Year ended June 30, 2021 Totals
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions 2021 2020

h 139,874  § - $ 139,874 $ 116,342
412,377 - 412,377 458,329
82,385 - 82,385 72,214
445,221 - 445221 393,632
786,364 - 786,364 996,492
249,303 - 249,303 126,830
201,294 - 201,294 251,556
51,840 - 51,840 189,279
2,350 - 2,350 46,387
5,388 - 5,388 3,357
54,528 - 54,528 42,820
2,430,924 - 2,430,924 2,697,238
2,122,628 - 2,122,628 2,442 602
303,551 - 303,551 348,544
52,558 - 52,558 142,979
2,478,737 - 2,478,737 2,934,125
(47,813) - (47,813) (236,887)
(990) - (990) (14,351)

19,924 19,924 -

206,700 - 206,700 -
25,808 - 25,808 1,930
203,629 - 203,629 (249,308)
10,057,525 - 10,057,525 10,306,833
$ 10261154 $ - $ 10,261,154 $ 10,057,525

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended June 30, 202!
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets from operations
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets from
operations to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
SBA imputed interest on loan
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in grant funds receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in inventory
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Increase (decrease) in refundable advances
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of art collection
Purchase of intangibles
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchases of investments
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on lines of credit
Proceeds from line of credit
Proceeds from capital equipment grant
Principal payments on loan payable related party
Principal payments on mortgage payable
Principal payments on mortgage payable - related party
Proceeds from loan payable - Paycheck Protection Program
Proceeds from loan payable - Small Business Administration
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

None
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH
CASH - BEGINNING

CASH - ENDING

CASH REFLECTED IN STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS:
Current assets - Cash and cash equivalents
Other assets - Cash and cash equivalents, board designated

TOTAL CASH

June 30,

2021 2020

$ (47.813) $  (236,887)

366,569 378,741
3,536 -
854 2,160
(6,520) 348,670
(5,937) (8,388)
74,944 (74,464)
10,494 24,400
(114,907) 153,335
. 15,931
32,518 (30,843)
2,918 17,296
102,862 (39,618)
419,518 550,333
(70,017) (56,686)
: (240)
’ (2,591)
2,200 1,932
(39,391) (3,611
(107.208) (61,196)
- (175,000)
- 175,000
19,924 -
(2,400) (2,400)
(46,600) (36,452)
(62,762) (61,071)
201,749 206,700
- 150,000
109,911 256,777
422,221 745,914
787,173 41,259

$ 1,209,394 S 787,173

$ 1,106278 § 733,031
103,116 54,142

$ 1,209394 S 787,173

(continued)




CASH PAID FOR INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest expense $ 75,008 § 75,123

Less: imputed interest (3,536) -
Less: accrued interest - (15,931)
Cash paid for interest expense $ 71472 S 59,192
SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loss on disposal of capital assets $ (990) § (14,351)
Unrealized gains (losses) on investments 25,808 1,930
Paycheck Protection Program Loan forgiveness 206,700 -
OTHER NONCASH ITEMS
In - kind donations of goods and services $ 2,350 h) 46,387

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.

dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended June 30, 2021

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2020

OPERATING FUND
Salaries
Employee taxes and benefits

TOTAL SALARIES AND
RELATED EXPENSES

Supplies

Occupancy

Utilities

Equipment rental & maintenance
Insurance

Qutside services

Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Bank charges and credit card fees
Dues and subscriptions

Payroll processing

Education costs

Fundraising

Gallery costs

Marketing and public relations
Meals and entertainment

Travel

Other

TOTAL EXPENSES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Supporting Activities

Program Management Fund Totals

Services and General Raising Total 2021 2020
$ 733,053 § 57380 § 42328 § 99,708 § 832,76l $ 943,312
90,921 26,991 5,338 32,329 123,250 187.281
823,974 84,371 47,666 132,037 956,011 1,130,593
11,308 4,167 348 4515 15,823 19,622
306,890 25,027 - 25,027 331,917 328,190
122,903 22,744 95 22,839 145,742 150,063
19,675 26,067 - 26,067 45,742 43,857
56,558 17,014 84 17,098 73,656 63,774
66,260 25,088 - 25,088 91,348 93,602
332,636 33,723 210 33,933 366,569 378,741
67,261 7,747 - 7,747 75,008 75,123
65,239 2,296 1,042 3,338 68,577 70,451
1,918 7,071 - 7,071 8,989 10,129
3,980 2,089 224 2,313 6,293 6,829
208,553 - - - 208,553 226,563
- - 2,140 2,140 2,140 40,870
3,173 - - - 3,173 6,207
14,319 4,610 749 5,359 19,678 153,883
905 736 - 736 1,641 6,058
2,539 242 - 242 2,781 13,651
14,537 40,559 - 40,559 55,096 115,919
$2,122,628 § 303,551 § 52,558 § 356,109 $2478,737  § 2,934,125




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities: The Arts Center Association, Inc. dba Morean Arts Center (the Arts Center)
is a not-for-profit organization exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and from state income tax under Chapter 220.13 of the Florida Statutes.
The Arts Center inspires, educates, and exhibits a wide variety of contemporary visual and media
art; promotes, arranges and displays special exhibits created by students, emerging, mid-career,
and established artists, offers educational programs and generally promotes art and culture within
the Tampa Bay area.

Basis of Presentation: The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and conform to generally accepted accounting principles in all material
respects. The financial statements are presented in accordance with Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Codification Section 958-205 — Not-for-Profit Entities — Presentation of
Financial Statements, 958-605 — Revenue Recognition, and 958-606 — Revenue from Contracts
With Customers. Under FASB Codification 958-205, the Arts Center is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets:
those without donor restrictions, and those with donor restrictions. FASB Codification 958-606
was implemented in the current fiscal year. The implementation did not result in a change to the
Arts Center's accounting policies or have an impact on the financial position, results of
operations or cash flows, As such, prior period financial statements have not required restatement
and there was no cumulative effect adjustment necessary upon adoption.

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been detailed in the
Statement of Functional Expenses and summarized in the Statement of Activities. Expenses that
can be identified with a specific program and support activity are allocated directly according to
their natural expense classification. Other supporting activity expenses are allocated to program
and supporting activities based on salary percentages as applicable.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Arts Center includes only cash on deposit in banks and cash on
hand for purposes of the statements of financial position and cash flows. Short term highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less are included as investments and not
considered a cash equivalent for purposes of the statements of financial position and cash flows.
Board designated cash represents the bank account balances designated by the board for specific

future expenditure.

Receivables: No allowance for doubtful accounts has been recognized as management considers
all accounts, grants and unconditional promises to give collectible. Receivables deemed
uncollectible are recognized as bad debt expense in the period the determination is made.

Intangible Assets: Consist of loan and software costs. Amortization of loan costs is provided
over the life of the loans, from one to ten years, on a straight-line basis. Amortization of software
costs is provided over the expected life of the software of ten years on a straight-line basis.




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments: Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities are measured at [air value in the statement of financial position in
accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification 820 — Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosures. Interest and dividends, gains and losses on sales of investments
and unrealized gains and losses are classified as investment return in the statement of activities.

Inventory: Inventory is composed of raw materials and items held for sale. The inventory is
stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is determined using the average invoice
price. Inventory that is produced is stated at its standard cost.

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment that have been acquired through purchases are
stated at cost. Donated property and equipment are recorded at their fair market value on the date
of the donation. The Arts Center capitalizes property and equipment with a cost in excess of
$500 and a useful life in excess of one year. Depreciation for equipment is provided over the
estimated useful life ranging from three to ten years on a straight-line basis. Depreciation for
building and improvements is provided over the estimated uscful life of forty years on a straight-
line basis.

Art Collection: The capitalized art collection has been acquired through purchase or donation.
Purchased items are stated at cost. Donated items are stated at fair market value at the date of
donation. The Arts Center completed its purchase of a major collection of artwork by the artist
Dale Chihuly. The collection is on permanent display in a dedicated gallery leased and managed
by the Arts Center and maintained in accordance with guidelines included in the purchase
installation agreement. The Art Collection items are protected, kept unencumbered, cared for,
preserved and not subject to depreciation.

Memberships: The Arts Center’s policy is to recognize membership dues as revenue in the year
received.

Contributions: The Arts Center accounts for contributions in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board Codification Section 958-605 — Not-for-Profit Entities — Revenue
Recognition. In accordance with FASB Codification Section 958-605, contributions received are
recorded as without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions depending on the existence or
nature of any donor restrictions. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions. Donor restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in
the same reporting period are recorded as contributions without donor restrictions.

Promises to Give: In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification
Section 958-310 — Not-for-Profit Entities — Receivables unconditional promises to give are
recognized as revenues in the period received and as assets, decreases in liabilities, or expenses
depending on the form of the benefit received. Conditional promises to give are recognized only
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met and the promises become
unconditional, There were no promises to give in either 2021 or 2020.
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Refundable advances: Consists of amounts advanced from grantors and contributors where the
expenditure conditions have not been met.

Deferred revenue: Consists of amounts received for summer classes to be held in the next fiscal
year, future event facility rentals and admission presales.

Compensated Absences: Effective January 1, 2011 all full time employees earn PTO (Paid Time
Off) days based on length of service, annually. The Arts Center has recognized a liability or
(asset) for unused PTO time as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. In fiscal year 2020
management allowed employees to use PTO before it was earned due to the Covid-19 pandemic
resulting in a compensated absences asset.

In-Kind Contributions: A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant
contributions of their time in the furtherance of the Arts Center’s programs. The value of this
contributed time is not reflected in these statements since it is not susceptible to objective
measurement or valuation. In-kind contributions of capital assets and artworks, accompanied by
recognized independent appraisals, and in-kind contributions of equipment and goods or services
that the Arts Center would otherwise purchase are recognized at their fair value on the date of
donation.

Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Fair Value Measurements: The Arts Center has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board
Codification Secction 820 — Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. FASB Codification
Section 820 requires the use of a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation
techniques used to measure fair value into three levels: quoted market prices that are observable
for the assets or liabilities (Level 1); inputs other than quoted market prices that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (Level 2); and unobservable inputs from the
asset or liability (Level 3). The carrying amount reported in the statement of financial position
for cash, accounts receivable, and accounts payable approximate fair value because of the
immediate or short-term maturities of these financial instruments.

Endowment funds: The Arts Center has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board
Codification Section 958-205-50-1B — Reporting Endowment Funds. FASB Codification 958-
205-50-1B requires the Arts Center to adopt a policy for managing its endowment funds. During
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 the Arts Center Board of Trustees adopted an investment policy
for managing its endowment funds. The Board of Trustees adopted an endowment management
policy during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. Currently, the Arts Center does not maintain

an endowment fund.

Advertising: The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred. Advertising expense of $13,312 al}d
$137,832 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, are included in
marketing and public relations expense in the Statement of Functional Expenses.
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Comparative Information: The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized
comparative information in total but not by net asset class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Arts Center’s
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2020, from which the summarized information
was derived. Certain amounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in the current year financial statements.

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS

Investments in marketable debt and equity securities are presented in the financial statements at
their fair market value. A summary of investments, by class of net assets, is as follows:

2021 2020
Net assets without donor restrictions, current $ 202,411 $ 139,412
Net assets with donor restrictions - -
Total investments, long term b - $ -
Total investments $ 202,411 S 139,412
A summary of investments by type is as follows:
Type 2021 2020

Money market funds $ 4,839 $ 2970

Equity investments 105,659 73,175

Fixed income bonds 91913 63,267

Total $ 202,411 $ 139412

The carrying amount of money market funds is a reasonable estimate of their market value.
Common stocks are valued at the quoted market price on the last business day of the year. Fixed
income bonds are valued based on dealer quotes.

The Arts Center categorizes realized gains and losses as a component of investment return in the
Statement of Activities. A summary of investment return is as follows:

2021 2020
Interest and dividends $ 6,817 $ 5,289
Investment fees (2,200) (1,932)
Realized gains and (losses) 771 -
Return on investments, operations $ 5,388 $ 3,357

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 unrealized gains were $25,808 and $1,930,
respectively, and are reflected as investment return net of amounts designated [or current
operations in the Statement of Activities.
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021
NOTE C - INVENTORY

A summary of inventory components is as follows:

Installations in progress
Raw materials

Items for resale
Installment payments

2021 2020
. $ 63,820
6,839 9,954
56,786 39,795
. 25,000
63,625 § 138,569

Installations in progress consisted of in house production of glass chandelier components and
purchases of art works held at year end to be installed at a hotel and apartment complex,
respectively, Raw materials are items used in production by artists at the Hot Shop and Morean
Center for Clay. Items for resale are glass demo items produced at the Hot Shop and Chihuly
Collection items purchased for resale. Installment payments represented partial payments toward

the production of catalogs of the Chihuly Collection that are now held for resale.

NOTE D - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation by year is as follows:

2021 Basis
Land and land improvements $ 1,984,767
Building and improvements 6,496,847
Leasehold improvements 1,156,179
Furniture, fixtures and
equipment 951,369
$10,589,162

2020

Land and land improvements $ 1,984,767

Building and improvements 6,464,834
Leasehold Improvements 1,156,179
Furniture, fixtures and

935,863

equipment

$10,541,643

Accumulated Book
Depreciation Value
i 30,914 $1,953,853
2,449,802 4,047,045
292,059 864,120
427,560 523,809
$ 3,200,335 $ 7,388,827

3 28,124 $ 1,956,643
2,258,289 4,206,545
233,069 923,110
342,026 593,837

$ 2,861,508 $ 7,680,135

Depreciation charged to expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $360,335 and

$358,346, respectively.

(This space left blank intentionally)




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021

NOTE E- INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Accumulated Book

2021 Basis Amortization Value
Software $ 207,622 $ 192,945 $ 14,677
Loan costs 26,965 9,552 17,413
§ 234,587 $ 202,497 3 32,090

2020

Software § 207,622 $ 190,769 $ 16,853
Loan costs 26,965 3,494 21471
$ 234,587 3 196,263 $ 38,324

Amortization charged to expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $6,234 and
$20,395, respectively. Intangible assets are amortized using the straight line method over a 10
year period. The estimated aggregate amortization expense for each of the five succeeding fiscal
years ending June 30 is as follows:

2022 $ 6,493
2023 6,493
2024 6,493
2025 4,429
2026 2,956

NOTE F - REFUNDABLE ADVANCES

Grant and contribution advances received in nonreciprocal transfers with conditions placed on the
expenditure of funds are recognized as liabilities to the extent the conditions for expenditure have
not been met. Components of refundable advances are as follows:

2021 2020
Grants $ 38,943 $ 31,607
Contributions 30,290 34,483
Special events 665 890
$ 69,898 $ 66,980

NOTE G - DEFERRED REVENUE

Amounts received in exchange transactions from students, patrons, grantors and sponsors for
specific activities, programs, or projects that have not yet taken place are recognized as liabilities
to the extent the earnings process has not been completed. Components of deferred revenue are

as follows:

2021 2020
Admissions, gift cards and certificates $ 129,344 $ 108,810
Class tuition 132,159 53,997
Rents 70,306 66,140

$ 331,809 $ 228,947
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021
NOTE H - LINE OF CREDIT

Effective May 18, 2018 a line of credit was obtained through Bank of Tampa in the amount of
$300,000. No amounts were outstanding at June 30, 2021 or 2020. The line of credit is due on
demand by the lender and is secured by inventory, chattel paper, accounts, equipment and general
intangibles. Monthly payments of interest are at the current Prime Rate of 3.25% as of June 30,
2021. The interest rate may be adjusted daily. The line of credit and mortgage payable with
Bank of Tampa contain a debt covenant requiring the maintenance of 1.05:1.00 ratio for earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization divided by interest plus current maturities of
long-term debt. For the year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 the Morean Arts Center was in
compliance with the required debt covenant ratio.

NOTE I - MORTGAGE PAYABLE - RELATED PARTY
2021 2020

Mortgage payable to an entity controlled by a former board
member to acquire the Historic Train Station land and building
that houses the Morean Center for Clay. Interest only payments
from October 1, 2015 to February 1, 2016. Monthly principal
and interest payments of $6,000 beginning March 1, 2016 until
maturity on February 1, 2026. Fixed interest of 2.64%.
Secured by land and building. $ 315,813 $ 378,575
Less current portion 64.439 67,762

Long-term portion $ 251,374 $ 315813

Maturities for the mortgage payable — related party are as follows for the fiscal years ending:

June 30,
2022 $ 64,439
2023 66,161
2024 67,929
2025 69,743
2026 47,541

$315,813

NOTE J- MORTGAGE PAYABLE

2021 2020
Mortgage payable to Bank of Tampa to consolidate and payoff
debt and other liabilities. Monthly principal and interest
payments of $9,383 beginning June 2, 2019 until maturity on
June 2, 2028 at which time a balloon payment of $898,065 will
be due. Fixed interest of 4.50%. Secured by rents, fixtures,
land and building. $ 1,340,885 $ 1,387,485
Less current portion 53,187 50,307
Long-term portion $ 1,287,698 $ 1,337,178




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE J - MORTGAGE PAYABLE (continued)

Maturities for the Bank of Tampa mortgage payable are as follows for the fiscal years ending:

June 30,
2022 $ 53,187
2023 55,665
2024 58,109
2025 60,965
2026 63,806
2027-2028 1,049,153

The Bank of Tampa provided payment deferrals for the months of April, May and June 2020 as
relief due to the Covid-19 pandemic. The accrued deferred interest of $15,931 will be paid with
the balloon payment due at the June 2, 2028 maturity date.

NOTE K - LOANS PAYABLE

The Arts Center applied for and received two loans through the Small Business Administration
due to the impact on operations from the Covid-19 pandemic forced closures and limited capacity
reopening.

On April 17, 2020 a Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan in the amount of $206,700 was
obtained to cover the costs of staff payroll and benefits, rents, mortgage interest and utilities. In
accordance with the Paycheck Protection Program the Arts Center applied for and was granted
loan forgiveness on November 10, 2020. The amount is reflected in Other Income on the
Statement of Activities as Gain from Extinguishment of Debt.

On June 14, 2020 an Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL) in the amount of $150,000 was
obtained to assist with paying operating expenses usually covered by operating revenues that
were reduced due to Covid-19 forced closures and limited reopening. Accrued deferred interest
of $3,536 was added to principal for a total amount due of $153,536. Loan payments of $641 per
month are deferred for 1 year until July 14, 2022. Interest at 2.75% will accrue on the loan
balance from the date of the loan. The loan is secured by deposit accounts, inventory, accounts
receivable, intangibles and equipment totaling $1,164,749 the loan matures on June 14, 2050. The
estimated maturities of the loan are as follows:

June 30,
2022 $ 3,514
2023 3,611
2024 3,712
2025 3,816
2026 3,922
2027-2050 134,961
$ 153,536
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ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021

NOTE K ~ LOANS PAYABLE (continued)

On January 22, 2021 a second Paycheck Protcction Program (PPP) loan in the amount of
$201,749 was obtained to cover the costs of staff payroll and benefits, rents, mortgage interest
and utilities. It is anticipated that the portion of the loan used to fund staff payroll and benefits
will be forgiven with the balance due over a two year period beginning in January 2022 at the

annual interest rate of 1%. The estimated maturities of the loan cannot be estimated at this time.
The loan is unsecured.

NOTE L - LONG-TERM DEBT COLLATERAL

Carrying amounts of assets pledged as collateral against long-term debt are as follows:

Bank of
Tampa Related Party
Secured depreciable assets, net of
accumulated depreciation $ 3,471,661 $ 2,846,123
Total pledged assets 3,471,661 2,846,123
Less secured debt
Mortgage payable 1,340,885 315,813
Total secured debt 1,340,885 315,813
Excess carrying amounts of pledged assets $ 2,130,776 $ 2,530,310

NOTE M — LOANS PAYABLE - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Arts Center has received an unsecured loan from a former trustee. For the years ended June
30, 2021 and 2020 the outstanding balances were $183,400 and $185,800, respectively. The loan
is non-interest bearing, monthly principal payments of $200 began on August 1, 2015.

NOTE N - DONOR RESTRICTED NET ASSETS/ENDOWMENT FUND
There were no donor restricted net assets or endowment funds at June 30, 2021 or 2020.

The Arts Center’s Endowment Policy is intended to be in accordance with the Florida Uniform
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (FUPMIFA). The endowment investment policy
is to preserve the long-term real purchasing power of the Fund’s assets while ensuring that
liquidity requirements can be met. The asset allocation shall be determined from time to time by
the Board of Trustees, in consultation with any managers or advisors. The allocation shall reflect
a proper balance of the Fund’s investment objective, any risk tolerance and the need for liquidity.

The Arts Center Endowment Spending Policy is to maintain endowment funds in perpetuity and
utilize amounts in excess of the principal for board designated purposes. Decisions to appropriate
endowment funds for expenditure or to accumulate such funds shall be made only by the Board of
Trustees.




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021
NOTE O - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Arts Center provides a 401(k) defined contribution retirement plan for all its eligible
employees. Employees contribute discretionary amounts and the Arts Center contributed a 3%
maximum match starting January 1, 2012. Contributions for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020 were $14,012 and $15,363, respectively.

NOTE P - IN-KIND DONATIONS

For fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 in-kind donations of capital assets totaled $-0-. In-kind
donations of goods and services in the amount of $2,350 were recognized during the year. For
fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 in-kind donations of capital assets totaled $-0-. In-kind donations
of goods and services in the amount of $46,387 were recognized during the year.

NOTE Q - SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Arts Center maintains bank accounts at three local financial institutions. Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) coverage s limited to $250,000 per depositor at each depository.
For June 30, 2021, $423,255 of the deposits exceeded the FDIC coverage. For the year ended
June 30, 2020, $59,931 of the deposits exceeded FDIC coverage. Investments consisting of
mutual funds, common stocks, and fixed income bonds are subject to risk of market price
declines.

Accounts receivable are unsecured and represent concentrations of credit risk in the event that
any one of the entities or individuals were unable to remit the amount due. Accounts receivable
were $2,309 and $3,163 for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

NOTE R — CAFE LEASES

Effective August 1, 2015 the Arts Center entered into a lease agreement with an unrelated party
lessee to operate a café on the Morean Arts Center premises. The term of the lease is for five
years with three (3) options to extend the lease for additional five year terms (15 years). The
lessee exercised the first renewal option for an additional 5 year term beginning August 1, 2019.
The lessee will pay monthly rent in the amourt of $1,370.50 plus applicable sales tax. Each
renewal option will include a rent increase by month in the amount of the Consumer Price Index

over the last term (five year term) with a cap of five (5) percent.

Effective September 1, 2015 the Arts Center entered into a lease agreement with an unrelated
party lessee to operate a café on the Morean Center for Clay premises. The term of the lease is
for five years. After the initial term (09/01/20) the agreement will renew on a year-to-ycar basis
unless terminated by either party with 30 days written notice. The lessee will pay monthly rent in
the amount of $500 and a monthly utility subsidy of $180.




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021

NOTE R - CAFE LEASES (continued)

Future minimum rental payments for the first renewal option lease term are as follows:

Morean Center for

June 30, Morean Cafe Clay Cafe
2022 $ 16,446 $ 8,160
2023 16,446 1,360
2024 16,446 Year to year option
2025 1,370 Year to year option
2026 Renewal option Year to year option

NOTE S - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As disclosed in Note [, an entity controlled by a former board member donated/sold land and
building that is used to conduct the Morean Center for Clay programs. The purchase portion of
the transaction is evidenced by a mortgage in the original amount of $632,192. Payments of
principal in the amount of $62,762 and $61,072 and interest in the amount of $9,238 and $10,928
were made during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

As disclosed in Note M, a board member has provided a loan to the Arts Center for operating
purposes. The balance outstanding on the loans at June 30, 2021 and 2020 is $183,400 and
$185,800, respectively. The loan is non-interest bearing and principal payments of §2.400 were
made in fiscal years 2021 and 2020.

NOTE T — OPERATING LEASE — FACILITY AND EQUIPMENT

The Arts Center entered into a lease agreement dated September 24, 2015 for the Chihuly
Collection exhibition facility. The lease is for interior Gallery and Retail space, the Chihuly
Garden space and twenty-five (25) parking spaces. The initial term of the lease is for 240
months, or twenty years. There are two optional renewal terms of 10 years each. Base rent for
the first ten years of the initial term is $251,850 annually or $20,987 each month.

The Arts Center entered into a lease agreement for two copiers. Equipment lease payments of
$6,909 were charged to expense during the year.

Future minimum lease payments for the next 5 years are as follows:

June 30, Facility Equipment Totals
2022 $§ 251,850 $ 9,000 $ 260,850
2023 251,850 9,000 260,850
2024 251,850 9,000 260,850
2025 251,850 9,000 260,850
2026 251,850 8,250 260.100

$ 1,259,250 § 44250 $ 1,303,500




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021
NOTE U - FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Arts Center adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Codification Section 820 — Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures, which provides a common definition of fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value under U. S. generally accepted accounting
principles and requires additional disclosures about fair value.

Financial instruments measured at fair value are classified and disclosed in the following
categories:

o Level 1: Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical investments as of the
reporting date. The types of investments included in Level 1 are cash, money market
funds, fixed income mutual funds, equity mutual funds, equity securities, corporate
bonds, and time deposits.

o Level 2: Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets, which are either
directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date, and fair value is determined
through the use of models or other valuation methodologies. The types of financial
instruments included in Level 2 include accounts receivable, promises to give, accounts
payable, and short and long term debt.

o Level 3: Valuation is based on unobservable inputs. The Arts Center has not identified
any level three items.

The inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In
such cases, a financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The fair value of assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis at June 30, 2021 are as
follows:

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investments $ 202,411 $ 202411 3 - $ -
Long-term debt 2,091,288 - 2,091,288 -

For investments the fair value of the asset is based on quoted market prices.

For the long-term debt the fair value of the obligations approximates the carrying value of the
indebtedness since the stated rate of interest is similar to rates currently available to the Arts
Center for debt with similar terms and remaining maturities.




ARTS CENTER ASSOCIATION, INC.
dba MOREAN ARTS CENTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021
NOTE V - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Arts Center has evaluated whether any events have occurred subsequent to June 30, 2021 and
before the issuance of the financial statements that would have an impact on the Arts Center’s
financial condition as of June 30, 2021 or would influence the conclusions reached by a reader of
the financial statements regarding the Arts Center’s overall financial condition. Management has
determined that there are no subsequent events that would require disclosure that occurred
through September 28, 2021 which is the date that the financial statements were available to be

issued.
NOTE W — DISCLOSURE ON LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

As part of the Arts Center’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets
to be available as its general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations become due.

The Arts Center’s financial assets available within one year of the Statement of Financial Position
date for general expenditures are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,106,278

Investments 202,411
Accounts receivable 2,309
Grant funds receivable 7.850

_S 1318848
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’\'/‘ PHILADELPHIA One Bala Plaza, Suite 100
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il INSURANCE COMPANIES 510.617 7900 Fax 610.617.7940

A Member of the Tokio Marine Group PHLY .com
Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

COMMON POLICY DECLARATIONS
Policy Number: PHPK2450632

Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer: 105243

Arts Center Association Inc Baldwin Krystyn Sherman Partners
dba Morean Arts Center 4211 W Boy Scout Blvd Ste 800
719 Central Ave Tampa, FL 33607

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-3627

(813)984-3200
Policy Period From: 08/21/2022 To: 08/21/2023 at 12:01 A.M. Standard Time at your mailing

address shown above.

Business Description: Museums Package

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS
POLICY, WE AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS POLICY.

THIS POLICY CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING COVERAGE PARTS FOR WHICH A PREMIUM IS
INDICATED. THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT.

PREMIUM

Commercial Property Coverage Part
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part 11,978.88
Commercial Crime Coverage Part
Commercial Inland Marine Coverage Part
Commercial Auto Coverage Part 622.00
Businessowners
Workers Compensation
Sexual/Physical Abuse 399.84
Cyber Security Liability End 44.88

Total $ 13,045.60
Total Includes Fees and Surcharges (See Schedule Attached) 243.60

Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Coverage

FORM (S) AND ENDORSEMENT (S) MADE A PART OF THIS POLICY AT THE TIME OF ISSUE
Refer To Forms Schedule

*Omits applicable Forms and Endorsements if shown in specific Coverage Part/Coverage Form Dec|arauons

CPD- PIIC (06/14) 3&9‘9“;” w Z\

Secretary John W. Glomb, Jr.
President & CEO
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